

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Board Meeting Minutes Monday, June 3, 2019

The Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Board meeting was called to order at 1:32 p.m. by Chairperson Kelly Avenson in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call: Members Chairperson Kelly Avenson, Vice-Chairperson Chris Sullivan-Robinson, Mark Smullen, Matt Young, and Becky Kerwin were present. Also present were Alderman David Hayes, Marty Olejniczak, and Police Assistant Candy Jeanquart. A few individuals from the community attended the meeting also.

Adoption of agenda: Moved by Ms. Kerwin, Seconded by Mr. Sullivan-Robinson to adopt the following agenda:

1. Roll call.
 2. Approval of agenda.
 3. Approval of minutes from April 1, 2019.
 4. Public comment on no agenda items
 5. Discussion of: Pedestrian path options on Memorial Drive
 6. Discussion of: Development of Bicycle-Pedestrian safety / media outlets
 7. Discussion of: Future agenda items or request to refer to City Committee
 8. Adjourn
- All in favor. Carried.

Approval of minutes from April 1, 2019: Moved by Ms. Kerwin, Seconded by Mr. Sullivan-Robinson to approve the minutes from April 1, 2019. **All in favor. Carried.**

Public comment on non-agenda items: The following individual spoke: Mr. Mike Maves, 1006 Memorial Drive; Mr. Dave Tauber, 1014 & 1020 Memorial Drive; Mr. Dave Baumann, 1106 Memorial Drive; Mr. Kent Wickman, 1358 Memorial Drive; Alderman David Hayes; Ms. Christine Kellems, 120 Alabama; Mr. Robin Urban, 1350 Memorial Drive; Mr. John Purinton, 1422 Memorial Drive.

Discussion of: Pedestrian path options on Memorial Drive: Mr. Sullivan-Robinson reviewed the options discussed in previous meetings for a path on Memorial Drive. Mr. Sullivan-Robinson explained the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Board was asked to review options for a path on Memorial Drive by City Planned Commissions committee. The Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Board committee will continue to review options for the path, the cost, and legality of the path on Memorial Drive in future meetings.

Discussion of: Development of Bicycle – Pedestrian safety/media outlets: Mr. Sullivan-Robinson will continue to post educational information on the website and asked the committee to forward him any suggestions or information to post. The committee discussed other good outlets, such as:

- Newspapers such as the Pulse
- Radio stations
- Creating a calendar of facts and events
- Reaching out to groups such as Door Tran

Discussion of: Future Agenda items or request to refer to City Committee:

- Consideration of: Meeting day and time
- Discussion of: Committee purpose
- Discussion of: Neenah & Highway inductive loop
- Discussion of: Pedestrian path options on Memorial Drive
- Discussion of: Development of Bicycle – Pedestrian safety/media outlets

Move to adjourn. All in favor. Carried. Meeting adjourned at 2:39 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Candy Jeanquart

Candy Jeanquart
Police Assistant